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From: (SANCO)
Sent: 12 December 2011 16:55
To: POUDELET Eric (SANCO); VAN GOETHEM Bernard (SANCO);
(SANCO); (SANCO);
(SANCO)
Cc: (SANCO); (SANCO);
(SANCO); (SANCO);
(SANCO); (SANCO); (SANCO);
(SANCO); (SANCO);
(SANCO); (SANCO);
(SANCO)
Subject: BTO first ISSG meeting on impact assessment on cloning
Attachments: CALENDAR CLONING IMPACT ASSESSMENT 12 December 2011

ISSGofficial.doc; listofparticipants12dec2011.pdf

List of participants (attached)
Documents distributed: Draft calendar(attached) , draft Roadmap

The other DGs asked for the Terms of reference of the contract study and
SANCO justified why it was not possible to provide it to them before the
signature of the contract. In any case the term of reference will be transmitted
to the group for comments, which can be used during the inception meeting in
January 2012 with the contractant.

Concerning the draft calendar the group did not have any comment, except on
the time frame for the public consultation IPM, 12 weeks instead of 8.

Following the general consensus on the roadmap, DGs will provide this
week to SG their comments before SG adopts the roadmap.

A new meeting is foreseen in January after the inception meeting with the
contractant.








